
 
 

 

REQUEST FOR QUOTATION (RFQ) 
for the  

RFQEMERGENCYPROC# 2022-002 – Supply and Delivery of NFI Kits - Ukraine 
 

BID BULLETIN  
Addendum No. 1 

 
This Addendum No. 01 is issued to address inquiries and clarification from bidders and modify information provided 
in the Request for Quotation in RFQEMERGENCYPROC# 2022-002 – Supply and Delivery of NFI Kits - Ukraine 
posted in IOM website on 12 April 2022. 
 
 

I.  Technical Inquiries 
 

Question Answer 
1. Item 1.2 Mattress: a minimum thickness of 10 
cm is required, is it meant for the finished product 
(padding + cover) or just for the padding (internal 
padding)?  

It is meant for padding and cover. 

2. Item 1.4 Bedlinen set: is the minimum required 
weight of 125g / m2 to be understood as the 
weight of the complete set (bedsheet + duvet 
cover + pillowcase) or of each single 
component?  

Weight is for each component of the set. 

3. Item 1.4 Bedlinen set: Could you please 
indicate if it is intended for single bed or double 
bed? Could you please provide the approximate 
measures of the components (bedsheet, duvet 
cover, pillowcase)? How many pillow cases shall 
be included in each bedlinen set? 

Duvet cover 150x210 
Bedsheet 160x215cm 
Pillowcase 50x70cm 
Pillow 50x70cm 

4. Item 1.5 Towels: the required size 140x80 cm 
is not a standard size, we understand it is an 
indicative and non-binding measure, is it correct? 
What is the % tolerance margin? 

+/- 15% tolerance margin 

5. Item 1.5 Towels: We understand that both terry 
towel and canvas towels are acceptable, is that 
correct?  

Terry is acceptable. Canvas towels are not 
acceptable. 

6. Item 2.4 Towels: the measures 140x70 cm and 
50x90 cm are not standard sizes, we understand 
that they are indicative and not binding 
measures, is this correct? What is the % 
tolerance margin?  

+/- 15% tolerance margin 

7. Item 2.4 Towels: We understand that both terry 
towel and canvas towels are acceptable, is that 
correct?  

Terry is acceptable. Canvas towels are not 
acceptable. 

 
 
Very truly yours, 
 
 
Raven GONZAGA 
Procurement Assistant 
 

Signature:

Email:

JM

Joan MADARANG (Apr 28, 2022 17:11 GMT+8)

jmadarang@iom.int
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